

Amy Renée Miller

Objective

I am an energetic, efficient and creative designer looking to aide with graphic and web design, in-house or by the project. I am dedicated to providing timely, innovative and detail oriented designs that exceed expectations. I have several years professional design experience, and experience managing other designers and marketing professionals. My diverse background ensures that your projects are carried through effectively.

Skills

Experience in art direction, creative direction, print design layout and production, web design layout and production, HTML email design and production, blog and social media design, large format advertising and trade-show design, logo design.

Proficient in: Adobe InDesign, Photoshop, Illustrator, Dreamweaver, Flash, Acrobat, Microsoft Office,
Software and equipment: MacBook Pro Laptop, MacPro desktop, Adobe Creative Suite, Microsoft Office

Experience

: fYYUbW; fUd\|WUbXK YW8Yg| bYf

Eugene, Oregon / Nashville, Tennessee / Sacramento, California / 2002-present

Responsible for web design and production, HTML email design and production, print design and production: magazine design layout, advertising, logo and stationery design, signage, trade-show graphics, t-shirt design, brochures, catalogues, CD packaging designs, general packaging design, promotional materials, etc. Have worked with a wide variety of clients and communication professionals, small to large budgets and at times under extremely tight deadlines. Have worked with and managed printers, web programmers, flash developers, videographers and photographers to coordinate and maintain design standards for clients.

Boardman Mitchell Partners

San Francisco, California / Senior Designer / 2003-2005

Responsible for magazine design layout, promotional design for entertainment clients, brochures, advertising, etc. Responsible for creative concepts, design layout and print production. Worked with team of marketing and PR professionals.

Lane Transit District

Eugene, Oregon / Graphic Designer / 2001-2004

Responsible for in-house design projects including transit advertising, seasonal publication, transit maps and signage, posters, displays, web site updates, brochures, advertisements, flyers, etc. Responsible for creative concepts, design and print production.

Education

Associates of Applied Science: Graphic Design

Lane Community College, Eugene Oregon

Lynda.com

Online training library

Internship

University of Oregon Museum of Art

View my portfolio online at www.amyreneec.com...

Phone (541) 520.9027 / *Email* amy@amyreneec.com / *Web* www.amyreneec.com